Minutes of the March 14, 2006 Meeting

The meeting was called to order at 7:30 p.m. by Chairman Gregor. Present were Supervisors: Tom Shealer, George Weikert, Dave Waybright and Barbara Underwood; Flo McLeish, Carol Merryman, Sgt. Molloy and Scot Pitzer from the Gettysburg Times. The meeting was tape-recorded.

Mr. Weikert made a motion to approve the Minutes of the February 28, 2006 meeting as presented, seconded by Mr. Waybright and carried.

Mr. Shealer made a motion, seconded by Mrs. Underwood and carried to approve the bills list in the amount of \$47,893.69 from the General Fund and \$195.00 from the Park and Rec Fund.

Sergeant Molloy presented a written and oral report of police activities for the month of February including: 166 complaints, 63 combined arrests and 4 incidents. He also reported that the department patrolled 7,209 miles of township roads in the month. He added that the department would be participating in Health and Safety Day for Kids at Allstar, Family Safety Day at the Gettysburg Village and a DUI checkpoint this weekend. Lastly, he stated that the department wants to make it known that there is a zero tolerance for drunk driving in the township.

No visitors addressed the Board.

There was no old business on the agenda

Chairman Gregor reported that the township has received a request from William F. Hill and Associates, on behalf of Joseph Tripi, for a ninety-day extension to the approval timeframe for his subdivision plan on Pumping Station Road. He added that the plan had previously been given a final extension, but significant progress has now been made on the plan. Ms. McLeish reported that the project has to secure a federal permit for a wetlands crossing which takes quite a bit of time. Mrs. Underwood made a motion to grant the request for a ninety-day extension for the Joseph Tripi Preliminary Plan since there has been significant progress made on the plan, seconded by Mr. Shealer and carried.

Road inspection was scheduled for Thursday, March 23, 2006 at 8:00 a.m.

Mr. Shealer reported that he might have a budget issue this year due to the rising costs of road materials, and that winter took a toll on Boyd's School Road and it may need more work than anticipated. He added that the engineers are close to finishing the design for the realignment of the road and that will be part of the project.

Ms. McLeish reported that she will be meeting with the PUC on Friday afternoon regarding the Belmont Road Bridge, and she has a meeting with Will Cameron, County bridge engineer, on April 6, 2006 to review the bridge reports. She also reported that she has a Counter-Terrorism training on Saturday from 8:00 – 5:00. Ms. McLeish added that she met with Mark Guise and Charter Homes regarding water issues in the Greenmount area and GMA might be looking to expand into that area. She reported that a preconstruction meeting would be held on March 22 at the Visitor's Center at 9:00 a.m. Lastly, she reported that the Authority awarded the engineering for the Greenmount sewer project to Glace and Associates.

The Zoning Officer's report was reviewed.

Mrs. Underwood stated that the Police Department looks great with its new coat of paint and the Board

appreciates the free labor. Mr. Gregor added that the township would pay for the paint from its building maintenance budget.

Ms. McLeish also reported that the server is five years old and it needs an upgrade (Sequel) to run the new accounting software. She added that there are several options and she would like to discuss this at the next workshop meeting when she has the prices from Computer Works.

Being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 7:55 p.m. by motion of Mr. Waybright, seconded by Mr. Weikert and carried.

	Carol A. Merryman, Asst. Secretary
)	
)	
)	
)	
/	